R4 869

MARY GLEN FARM - 1850-1875 - North side of Corbett Road,
0.95 mile east of York Road. Stone, two-segment house in
vernacular style, with gable roofing, two stories in each
part. Three-bay main block; two bays in smaller and lower
wing. Full-width front porch. Large flush chimney at east
end of both sections. Good condition. Also red frame barn,
stone springhouse with cantilevered roof over entrance, and
early stone silo. Shown as Chas. Matthews house in 1877
atlas, as the Conrad house in 1898 and 1915 atlases. Owner:

G. William Sattler.



